Re: RSI - ORLANDO - 6/17/2022 Fuentes, David TOURED?

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 20/06/202213:02

Hello,
They did tour.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 5:11:29 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: RSI - ORLANDO - 6/17/2022 Fuentes, David TOURED?

Ellie,

Need to know if the client was a good tour that you are being paid for
so that | can refund them the non tour fee we charged them.

Thanks
Michele

On 17/06/2022 12:44, reservations@rooms101.com wrote:

> Ellie,

>

> The client said that she went back and they completed the tour.

> Cruz/Fuentes - would you get with RSI and just make sur that you are
> getting paid for this tour as we need to refund the client.

>

> Thanks


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> Michele

>

>0n 17/06/2022 09:54, Ellie Berrada wrote:
>> Not sure, these people lol

>>

>>  Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>>

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>

>>www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>

>>
>>
>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>> Sent: Friday, June 17,2022 7:44:39 PM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Fwd: Re: RSI - ORLANDO - 6/17/2022 Fuentes, David THIS SHOULD
>> BE INTERESTING

>>

>> Ellie,

>>

>> This is going to be tricky. The client states that she left the tour

>> only but is going back as she wants to buy. Should be interesting.

>>

>> Thanks

>> Michele

>>

>> moeeee Original Message -

>> Subject: Fwd: Re: RSI - ORLANDO - 6/17/2022 Fuentes, David TOUR ONLY
>>

>>URGENT DID THEY TOUR - MUST KNOW ASAP

>> Date: 17/06/2022 08:33

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com

>> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>

>> Ellie,


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>>

>> | NEED to know ASAP if this client toured. Can you please check with
>> RSI.

>>

>> Thanks

>> Michele

>>

------- Original Message -

>> Subject: Re: RSI - ORLANDO - 6/17/2022 Fuentes, David TOUR ONLY

>> Date: 17/05/2022 11:00

>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>

>> Hello,

>>

>> Tour booked.

>>

>

\%

>>

>>

>>

>>

Tour ID: 1007038
Tour Date: 6/17

Tour Time: 11:AM (ORLANDO TOUR WAVES: 11Am, 12PM, 1PM, 2PM, 3PM &

>> 4PM)

>>

>> Orlando Tour Only, (Site Address: 8371 International Dr, Orlando,
>> FI.

>>32819)

>>

>>  Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>>

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>

>>

>>

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 3:20:29 PM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>> Berrada

>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: RSI - ORLANDO - 6/17/2022 Fuentes, David TOUR ONLY
>>

>> Please book this tour with RSl in Orlando

>>

>> Thanks

>> Michele

>>

>> Links:

>> —meee

>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>>

>>

>> Links:

>> —mmme

>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com


http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

